

Video	Audio
VO --- Bobcat Film Festival Poster VO --- BMP Exec handing out programs to students.	==TRACK== BOBCAT MEDIA PRODUCTIONS HOSTED THEIR <u>FOURTH</u> ANNUAL <u>BOBCAT</u> FILM FESTIVAL <u>LAST</u> <u>FRIDAY</u> , WITH <u>MANY</u> STUDENTS FROM <u>ALL</u> <u>OVER</u> <u>ROUND</u> GEORGIA ATTENDING.
VO --- Chris Walters talking on stage.	
SOT — Interview of Chris Walters (:07)	<u>I TALKED WITH</u> BMP PRESIDENT CHRIS WALTERS <u>TELLS US</u> <u>TO FIND</u> <u>OUT</u> <u>MORE</u> : ---Sound bite of Chris Walters--- “Bobcat Film Festival is...open to high school and college students around the state of Georgia”
VO --- Screenshot of Film Freeway site. VO --- Attendees walking into theater.	==TRACK== STUDENTS SUBMIT THEIR FILMS TO BE JUDGED BY THE BMP EXEC BOARD AND PROFESSIONALS IN THE INDUSTRY. <u>THE BOBCAT FILM FESTIVAL HAS BEEN RUNNING FOR FOUR YEARS NOW, AND EACH YEAR</u> THEY HAVE BEEN GRADUALLY GETTING MORE <u>AND MORE</u> PARTICIPANTS. THIS YEAR THEY RECEIVED OVER 30 SUBMISSIONS.
SOT — Interview of Chris Walters (:07) Theater Screen Attendees watching short film in theater Attendees talking to each other during break. Interview of Chris Walters (:15)	---Sound bite of Chris Walters--- “The purpose of the Bobcat Film Festival is to give students an opportunity to showcase their work where they've never been able to beforehand. It gets them a chance to network and meet other filmmakers. But on top it's mainly to just have fun and come together. Because I mean, ultimately, networking is the most important thing in this field.”
VO --- BFF Program VO --- Tamlin Hall Zoom call in theater	==TRACK== BOBCAT FILM FESTIVAL ALSO HOSTED GUEST SPEAKER TAMLIN HALL, A PROFESSIONAL WRITER AND PRODUCER IN THE FILM INDUSTRY, WHO HAS WON THE HUMANITAS PRIZE FOR WRITING AND A SOUTHEAST EMMY AWARD FOR PRODUCING.
VO --- Students waiting outside theater	

Commented [gw1]: We are avoiding dating packages, so we are taking this out.

Commented [gw2]: For stand-up, first person would ok, but we are gonna avoid this for voiceovers.

Commented [gw3]: I moved this to the first track to make it more interesting, so you might need to delete this and change up the first sentence.

Commented [gw4]: Next time, interview at least one other person.

I WAS ALSO TOLD THIS WAS THEY
HAD THE BEST TURNOUT OF
STUDENTS FOR THE BOBCAT FILM
FESTIVAL SINCE HAVING TO GO
DIGITAL DUE TO COVID-19.

REPORTING FOR GC360, I'M CANON
SOUSA. |

Commented [gw5]: There's no stand-up in this. That
might be a problem for Burke just fyi.